
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
   
 
 

CLARK HUGHES 
Capital Project Procurement Manager  

Atlantic City Convention Center 

Historic Boardwalk Hall 

2301 Boardwalk, Atlantic City, NJ 08401 

O: 609.348 - 7026         c: 609 226 - 3069 

clark_hughes@comcastspectacor.com   

 

TO:   Bid Responders 
 
FROM:  Clark Hughes                                           
 
DATE:  August 22, 2016 
 
SUBJECT: Boardwalk Hall Wayfinding Sign Installation, Addendum #2 

 
1) All hanging signs shall be ½” thickness. 
2) Line item #4 on spreadsheet. Remove and replace the existing (2) two front frosted PVC panels (front/back) with 

new vinyl lettering. Language on the back facing 2nd level remains the same, “TO BOARDWALK” with arrow symbol.  
3) Line item #22 on spreadsheet. Dimension of PVC shall be 18 ½” x 16 ½”. 
4) Line item #24 on spreadsheet. Remove existing front clear frosted PVC and apply new lettering directly on existing 

green sign panel. 
5) All signs shall be furnished with double sided tape with exception to signs that are designed to be hung by chain 

material.  
6) Provide submission on revised itemized spreadsheet that includes two columns. One for, “Itemized Costs for 

Fabrication” and the seconded for, “Itemized Costs for Fabrication and Installation.” 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Attachments – Revised Itemized Spreadsheet 
 

 
Cc: Jim McDonald 


